
 
 
From: Ministers Office <Minister-Transport@corr.cloud.gov.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday 4 October 2023 15:09 
To: info <info@kilkennycoco.ie> 
Subject: Ref: TTAS-MO-02891-2023 
 

Our Ref:   TTAS-MO-02891-2023 

 

Dear Ms. Walsh, 

 

I refer to your correspondence dated 30th June 2023 regarding the Community Involvement Scheme. 
 
The improvement and maintenance of regional and local roads is the statutory responsibility of each local authority, in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 13 of the Roads Act 1993. Works on those roads are funded from local 
authorities' own resources supplemented by State road grants. The initial selection and prioritisation of works to be 
funded is a matter for the local authority. 
 
Based on an overall budget of €30 million for the 2022/2023 Community Involvement Scheme (CIS), local authorities 
were allocated funding on a pro-rata basis unless an individual authority sought less than the pro-rata amount.  
 
The 2023 CIS funding allocation for Kilkenny County Council reflects this approach. All regional and local road grant 
funding for 2023 has been allocated. 
 
The purpose of the Community Involvement Scheme is to facilitate local community participation in the repair of local 
roads. The focus of the programme is on the repair of more lightly trafficked public roads which might not be high on 
the list of a local authority's annual roadwork programme. It is intended to be an extra option, where suitable, for 
local authorities and communities to address issues on local roads where needed. 
 
The Department has recently invited local authorities to submit applications for Community Involvement Schemes for 
another two year programme for the period 2024-2025. 

 

 

With best wishes, 

  
Eamon Ryan 
  
Minister for Transport  
  
The Minister is a Designated Public Official under the Regulation of Lobbying Act, 2015 (details available 

on www.lobbying.ie) 
  
An Roinn Iompair 

Department of Transport 

  

Lána Liosain, Baile Átha Cliath, D02 TR60 

Leeson Lane, Dublin, D02 TR60  
  
https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=1342&r=show&u=www.gov.ie%2Ftransport&t=046fe5c87c753d4d6e52e2ca3167dc85

a1d85e28 
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